Alachua County
Budget and Fiscal Services
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Procurement Manager Procurement Supervisor

February 14, 2022

RE: Addendum #1
CTA 22-316 Sports Event Center Interior Mural

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be aware of the following clarifications regarding the above referenced Bid:

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
Q #1: 1 had a question about the required documents for the mural project application. I am
clear that | should submit 3 to 6 photos of a singular past work, but is the panel looking
for any other past works as well?
A #1: No.

Q #2: Any direction as to what kind of past work to focus on?
A #2: Style and detail of work

NOTE: You should acknowledge receipt of this addendum on your Bid Form.

End of Addendum # 1

Sincerely,

Leire Chauy (ilis, CAPM, CPPB

Procurement Agent
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